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At trial on July 6, 2000, the Defendant in this action presented Defendant’s Answer to Plaintiff’s Complaint (the “Answer”).  The Plaintiff, an individual citizen with no legal training representing himself, only received the Answer while the trial was underway and had no opportunity to read or respond to it that time.  This document therefore contains the Plaintiff’s response to the arguments presented in the Answer.


I.  The Defendant implicitly questions the fact that the Plaintiff’s telephone number is not registered to the Plaintiff.
The Plaintiff in this case is Mr. Jaspan.  The Plaintiff’s telephone number, (617) 354-6428, is registered under the name of Mr. Marc Horowitz.  Mr. Jaspan and Mr. Horowitz are housemates and share the telephone line on which the telemarketing calls were received.

47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(iii) specifically requires that the telephone number of a telephone subscriber that asks not to be called again must be placed on the do-not-call list.  The regulation provides no exceptions in the case that multiple people with different names share the phone line.  Therefore, the fact that the Plaintiff’s telephone number is not registered in the name of the Plaintiff is not material to this case.

II.  The Defendant’s request for dismissal based on the assertion that the named defendant does not directly conduct newspaper solicitation is inconsistent with the law.

The Defendant claims to have no employees that conduct telemarketing; instead, the Defendant has a wholly-owned subsidiary that performs all telemarketing activities.  The Defendant claims that since no employees of the Defendant could have placed the telephone calls mentioned in the Complaint, the Defendant cannot be liable under the law for those calls.  However, 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(iii) clearly states that if “[do-not-call] requests are recorded or maintained by a party other than the person or entity on whose behalf the solicitation is made, the person or entity on whose behalf the solicitation is made will be liable for any failure to honor the do-not-call request.”  Therefore, the Defendant's request for dismissal is inconsistent with the law and should be denied.


III.  The Defendant's claim that their established procedures to comply with the relevant FCC regulations provide a complete defense to the claim is not substantiated by the evidence presented.  Therefore, their request for dismissal based on this affirmative defense should be denied.
The Plaintiff's summary of the history of the offenses and legal argument underlying this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

The Defendant's primary argument is based on the claim that they have “established and implemented, with do care, reasonable practices and procedures to effectively prevent telephone solicitations in violation of the regulations.”  However, the evidence presented in their Answer either does not demonstrate that they have established such practices or directly contradicts the fact that they have done so.

1.  The Defendant does not demonstrate that personnel engaged in telephone solicitation are trained in the existence and use of the do-not-call list.

In section II(2) of the Answer, the Defendant acknowledges that “personnel engaged in telephone solicitation must be trained in the existence and use of a do-not-call list.”  The defendant asserts that all telemarketers are required to review the Introduction to CNI Sales which contains their do-not-call procedures and then execute a form acknowledging that they have done so.  The Defendant also claims that CNI supervisors regularly monitor telemarketers to ensure that they follow the guidelines, and that CNI supervisors quarterly fill out a review form on each employee.

However, the defendant presents no evidence that these procedures are actually followed.  The Defendant admits having a record of (some of) the telephone calls placed to the Plaintiff, but did not name the employees that placed those calls.  They did not produce the executed form for those employees acknowledging receipt and reading of the do-not-call procedures.  They did not provide the testimony of any CNI supervisors that those employees were monitored and followed the procedures properly.  Finally, they did not provide any of the quarterly review forms on those employees.

Thus, while the Defendant claims to train and monitor their employees regarding the do-not-call list, they have presented effectively no evidence that they actually do so nor that they meet the requirements of the relevant FCC regulations in this regard.

2.  The Defendant does not always properly record a do-not-call request from a residential telephone subscriber.

The Defendant claims that they have written procedures in place for establishing and maintaining their do-not-call database.  However, their own evidence presented in the Answer demonstrates that they do not reliably do so.

As stated in the initial complaint, the Defendant placed unsolicited telephone advertisements to the Plaintiff on Nov. 3, 1999, Feb. 22, 2000, and May 22, 2000.  While the Defendant claims that it has no record of the Nov. 3, 1999 call because it purges its records of calls made after six months, it does confirm the Plaintiff's testimony that calls were placed to the Plaintiff on Feb. 22, 2000 and May 22, 2000.  In addition to the Plaintiff's sworn testimony that the Defendant did place the call on Nov. 3, 1999, a copy of the Plaintiff's written log of telemarketing calls is attached hereto as Exhibit B, and shows all three of the calls.

As stated in the trial, the Plaintiff asks every telemarketer that calls to add the Plaintiff to its do-not-call list.  Indeed, the Plaintiff asked the Defendant to add it to its do-not-call list on each of the specified dates.  However, by the Defendant's own admission, it has no record of these requests for the calls placed on Nov. 3, 1999 and Feb. 22, 2000. Further supporting the Plaintiff's claim that he asked to be added to the do-not-call list during each call is the Defendant's own Exhibit H of its Answer, which shows the Do Not Call Request Form that was filled out on behalf of the Plaintiff following the call placed on May 22, 2000. In the Note section of the form, the employee or supervisor noted that the Plaintiff stated during that call that he "has asked before to be removed from the call list."

These facts make it clear that the Defendant does not reliably record do-non-call request for residential telephone subscribers, in violation of the relevant FCC regulations.

3.  The Defendant placed an additional telemarketing call to the Plaintiff after this complaint was filed, and after the Plaintiff was clearly listed in the Defendant's do-not-call list.
On June 16, 2000, the Plaintiff received another telemarketing call from the Defendant; this call is also listed in the Plaintiff's written log of telemarketing calls attached hereto as Exhibit B.  This call was not listed in the original complaint because it occurred after the complaint was filed, and will be the subject of a later, separate complaint.

However, the call on June 16, 2000 does still bear on this case.  According to the Defendant's  own evidence presented in their Answer, the Plaintiff’s telephone number was correctly listed in their Do Not Call file as of May 26, 2000.  The call on June 16, 2000 clearly demonstrates that the Defendant does not reliably purge its telemarketing call list against its Do Not Call database.

In summary, while the Defendant clear has reasonable practices and procedures to comply with the relevant FCC regulations, it equally clearly does not properly implement those practices and procedures.  Indeed, the fact that four telemarketing calls were placed to the Plaintiff in slightly over seven months, three of them after the Plaintiff had asked (and continued to ask) to be added to the do-not-call list, is in itself prima facie evidence that the Defendant's practices and procedures do not meet the stated requirements of the affirmative defense of "effectively prevent telephone solicitations in violation of the Regulations" (emphasis added).

Thus, the Defendant's claim that it has a complete defense to any claim of having violated 47 USC 227 and 47 CFR 64.1200 based on its practices and procedures is invalid and the motion to dismiss the case on these grounds should be denied.

The Plaintiff reiterates its claim that the Defendant repeatedly violated the relevant FCC regulations and owes the Plaintiff $500 in damages for each of the calls placed on Feb. 22, 2000 and May 22, 2000, plus $19 in court costs, for a total of $1,019.  Furthermore, based on the Defendant’s obvious familiarity with the regulations in question and its repeated and habitual violations of the regulations, it clearly both knowingly and willfully violated the law and therefore, as stated in  47 USC 227(c) (5), triple damages should be awarded.
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Exhibit A

Plaintiff's argument:

47 USC 227 is the "Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1999" (TCPA).

1. 47 USC 227(a)(3) defines "telephone solicitation."

2. 47 USC 227(a)(4) defines "unsolicited advertisement."

FACT: The Boston Globe placed telephone calls to the plaintiff on 11/3/99, 2/22/00, and 5/22/00 encouraging the plaintiff to subscribe to the Boston Globe.  These calls fall under the definition of "telephone solicitation" and "unsolicited advertisement" above.

3. 47 USC 227(c)(2) requires the FCC to prescribe regulations to protect telephone subscribers' rights to avoid receiving telephone solicitations to which they object.  The FCC issued 47 CFR 64.1200.

(a) 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2) requires callers to keep a “do not call” list.

(b) 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(iii) requires “do not call” requests to be recorded.

(c) 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(vi) requires “do not call” requests to be maintained and honored for 10 years.

FACT:  During the telephone calls described above on 11/3/99, 2/22/00, and 5/22/00, the plaintiff asked not to receive further calls from the Boston Globe.

CONCLUSION: The calls placed on 2/22/00 and 5/22/00 violated 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2), and therefore 47 USC 227(c) (2).

4. 47 USC 227(c)(5) grants individuals the right to bring action in state court against an entity violating the regulations prescribed under (c)(2).

5. 47 USC 227(c)(5) specifies minimum damages of $500 per violation.

CONCLUSION: The Boston Globe owes the plaintiff $500 for each of the two violations, for a total of $1,000.  The plaintiff requests the court also award $19 in court costs.

6. 47 USC 227(c)(5) states that "if the court finds that the defendant willfully or knowingly violates the regulations," triple damages may be awarded.

FACT: Community Newsdealers, Inc., telemarketing firm for The Boston Globe, established its "Do Not Call" Policy and Procedures on 12/18/92 to comply with the TCPA.

CONCLUSION: The Boston Globe is and was aware of the TCPA and associated regulations, and thus knowingly violated the law.  Because of the repeated nature of the violations, the plaintiff requests that the court award triple damages to the plaintiff.
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